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MAYO CLINIC

4500 San Pablo Road
Jacksonville, Florida 32224
904-953-2000

December 29, 2005
- JAN
Scott L. Geller, M.D. 6 2006
South Florida Eye Foundation
29 Barkley Circle
Fort Myers, FL 33907

RE: LYON, SHERMAN O MR.

Dear Dr. Geller:

I saw your patient, Mr. Sherman Lyon, in the Ophthalmology Department, on
December 29, 2005. You, of course, are familiar with the history on this
patient, so I will not repeat the details here.

Suffice it to say that Mr. Lyon has poor vision in the left eye, and has been very
bothered by the vitreous detachment symptoms that he has had in the right eye.
Several months ago he underwent laser treatment for elimination of his floaters at
your office. I am pleased to report that he has had an almost total resolution of
his floater symptoms in his dominant eye.

Physical examination reveals a visual acuity of 20/20 in the right eye, and 20/40
in the left eye. Fundus examination reveals mild vitreous syneresis with no
obvious densities floating over the posterior pole. The peripheral retina is
attached and there are no retinal tears identified.

Congratulations on a fine job for Mr. Lyon. He is very happy with his results.
Best wishes,
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James P. Bolling, M.D.
Department of Ophthalmology
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